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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 3:54 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz

Subject: RE: SUPPLEMENTARY: SLD5158H DOA: 12/11/2021 (OD UOI)

Attachments: SLD 5158H SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf

Dear Paulo, 

 

Supplementary approved. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 8:55 AM 

To: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SUPPLEMENTARY: SLD5158H DOA: 12/11/2021 (OD UOI) 

 

Hi Paulo, 

 

As spoken, refer to attachment for the revised supplementary 

Aside to Veron, kindly seek mandate 

 

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz [mailto:juan.paulo@wearnes.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January, 2022 11:17 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTARY: SLD5158H DOA: 12/11/2021 (OD UOI) 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Rasul, 
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Kindy see attached photos & supplementary list. 

 

Please revert to us asap. 

 

Thank you 

 
Paulo 

Service Consultant 

Bodyshop & Paint  
  

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103 
M (65) 98270463  
www.wearnesauto.com      juan.paulo@wearnes.com 
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